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DATE: February 13, 2007
TO: Council President Scott Peters
FROM: James T. Waring, Deputy Chief, Land Use and Economic Development

SUBJECT: Docketing Request: Approval of Newly Adopted Bylaws for the La Jolla
Community Planning Association

The City Planning and Community Investment (CPCI) Department was copied on email
correspondence, dated February 2, 2007, (see Attachment 1) from the City Attorney’s office
requesting the docketing of bylaws recently approved and put into effect by the La Jolla
Community Planning Association (LJCPA). The Mayor’s office advises the City Council against
authorizing bylaw amendments for the LICPA, or any recognized community planning group, in
advance of revisions to Council Policy 600-24 (Policy) “Standard Operating Procedures and
Responsibilities of Recognized Community Planning Groups” that are in process.

Why is the Mayor’s office making this request of Council? What difference does it make if the

-LICPA wants to amend its bylaws? The answer is that this issue is not a La Jolla issue. It is an
issue for a system with 42 individual community planning groups. If the planning group system
is going to survive, to which both the Mayor and Council are firmly committed, there must be
standardization of process. Can we as a City say it is okay for La Jolla to write its own bylaws
and then deny that right to other groups? Of course not.

The fact is, the City does not have the staff necessary to individualize community planning group
procedures. And even if it did, would that really be a good use of taxpayer money? Planning
groups were created to advise the City on local land use matters. That is the work and where the
focus must be. Focus anywhere else is a waste.

This is especially true, given the City Attorney’s recent opinion on the application of the Brown
Act to recognized planning groups. Following this opinion will increase the administrative
burden on individual groups and City staff. The preliminary CPCI budget has been modified to
provide $250,000 in new personnel expenses and $100,000 in non-personnel expenses solely for
community planning group administrative support. And these numbers assume uniform bylaws!

Without qualification, I can say that opening up bylaw customization across the City will create
chaos that may ultimately lead the City being unable to provide any organizational or administrative
support. At that point, these hard working volunteer citizens will find themselves having to address
complex questions of governance and Brown Act compliance, which could make it impossible for
them to do the work they want to do. We must not let this happen.
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Please keep in mind that the La Jolla group, or any group, may adopt any rules of operation they
choose. The issue is whether they will be recognized as an official planning group. Official
groups receive indemnification from and representation for the City and have their votes
recorded on staff reports to the Planning Commission and City Council. Recognition as an
official group is a privilege not a right. If any given group believes the restrictions the City
imposes as a condition to the privilege of recognition are too great, they can operate without
certification, as many citizens groups do.

As a procedural matter, proposed bylaw amendments are reviewed by the CPCI Director and
City Attomey for conformance with the Policy. If proposed bylaw changes are not consistent
with the Policy, and the planning group and City staff cannot develop provisions that suit the
needs of the planning group and meet the requirements of the Policy, then the proposed bylaw -
amendments require approval by the City Council.

In October, 2005, the Policy was amended and community planning groups were directed to
update their bylaws within 18 months to comply with the Policy changes. CPCI staff had been
working on a uniform bylaws shell that incorporated the Policy changes. In addition, an
approach to standardization that would allow for options or exceptions was discussed with the
Land Use and Housing Committee on October 25, 2006.

On October 27, 2006, in a Memorandum of Law, the City Attorney concluded that recognized
community planning groups, created by the Policy, are governed by the Brown Act and must
comply with its provisions. As a result, CPCI advised all recognized community planning
groups to stop their bylaw update efforts, pending revisions to the Policy that would further
standardize operating procedures and incorporate revisions to implement the Brown Act.
Planning groups were advised to operate under their adopted bylaws until that time.

Policy revisions will be taken to the City Council in the next few months. The proposed
revisions attempt to establish a standard operational foundation for planning groups and bring
planning groups into compliance with the Brown Act. The compliance period for the 2007
revisions to the Policy will be extended six months upon City Council adoption. At that time,
staff will work with the planning groups to revise bylaws and approve those that are in
compliance with the Policy.

In a letter to the LICPA, dated January 29, 2007 (see Attachment 2) Tim Golba, Chair to the
LICPA, was advised against premature bylaw amendments given that the Policy is being revised.
However, at a February 1, 2007 meeting of the LICPA, the membership voted to adopt changes
to their bylaws and to put them into effect prior to City Council consideration of deviations from
the Policy.

We recognize the importance of remedying the proxy voting provisions of the current City-
approved LICPA bylaws and the desire for changes to the membership and voting requirements
to ensure greater voter participation in the March 2007 elections. In deference to the hard work
undertaken by the LICPA ad hoc bylaws subcommittee to bring their bylaws into compliance
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expeditiously in response to a lawsuit filed in 2006, my staff and the City Attorney’s office have
made a commitment to immediately review and approve selective amendments related to proxy
voting and membership and voting requirements.

Limiting changes to the LICPA bylaws to the selective amendments, which were discussed in the
January 29 letter to the LICPA, would serve as an interim measure to address the issue of proxy
voting and membership and voting requirements in time for their utilization for the March 2007
planning group elections. The CPCI staff believes these two amendments could be found consistent
with the adopted Policy and could be approved by the CPCI Director and City Attorney within one
week of submission of the selective amendments after approval and forwarding by the LICPA. The
LICPA has been informed that these bylaw changes represent only an interim step, and that the
LICPA bylaws would need to be fully amended to incorporate provisions of the Brown Act and
Policy changes that are being drafted.

Therefore, the important matters of expanded participation can be addressed before the next

elections, without the potential negative consequences of a loss of uniformity and discipline in
the governance procedures.

| // }v /
lgmes T. Waring, Deputy Chief
Cand Use and Economjc Development
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Attachments: 1. Email from Alex Sachs, Deputy City Attorney
2. Letter to Tim Golba, Chair, LJCPA

cc:  William Anderson, FAICP, Director, City Planning and Community Investment
Betsy McCullough, AICP, Deputy Planning Director, City Planning and Community Investment
Mike Aguirre, City Attorney, City Attorney’s Office
Karen Heumann, Deputy City Attorney, City Attorney’s Office
Alex Sachs, Deputy City Attorney, City Attorney’s Office
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TO: James T. Waring, Deputy Chief, Land Use and Economic Development
Michael Aguirre, City Attorney

FROM: Council President Scott Peters

SUBJECT: LaJolla Community Planning Association’s Proposed Bylaw Amendments

Thank you both for your efforts to assist the citizens of La J olla in updating the bylaws of the La
Jolla Community Planning Association (“LJCPA”). I am in receipt of a memorandum from the Mayor’s
staff requesting that the LICPA’s proposed bylaw amendments not be docketed until the City Planning and
Community Investment (“CPCI”) Department completes revisions to Council Policy 600-24.

When the City Council is asked to waive provisions of Council Policy 600-24 and to accept bylaws
that do not conform to it, both CPCI and City Attorney review are required prior to Council action.
Without CPCI review, City Council action on this matter would be ill-timed and, therefore, based on the
request made by the Mayor’s staff, the item will not be docketed at this time.

The LICPA is not without recourse to address issues related to its upcoming elections. According
to the attached memorandum, the Mayor’s office is prepared to consider on an expedited basis
amendments that address two main goals of the LICPA’s ad hoc bylaws committee: to eliminate proxy
voting and to decrease the number of meetings required for voting.

In order to make these two aspects of its proposed bylaws revisions effective for its March 1, 2007
election, the LJCPA would need to convene a special meeting, vote to approve these two revisions, and
submit those revisions to CPCI. Given the time-sensitive nature of the request, CPCI has committed to
reviewing and approving these amendments within 48 hours of submission. I respectfully request that the
City Attorney review and approve these two amendments within the same expedited timeframe.

I urge the LICPA to proceed in this manner so that two of the committee’s major changes can be
implemented in time for the upcoming elections.

I thank the Mayor’s office for facilitating expedited review of these issues out of respect for the ad
hoc committee’s diligent efforts to revise its bylaws. This interim measure will ensure that the elections
will proceed in a more democratic manner.



The Mayor’s staff has repeatedly directed the LICPA to use its existing bylaws and has advised the
LICPA membership that continued violation of Council Policy 600-24 would result in a recommendation
to the City Council that the LICPA be decertified. I value the input of the LICPA and do not want this
board to lose recognition as an official advisory body to the City. I encourage the LICPA to comply with
the request made by the Mayor’s staff. Continued noncompliance will trigger decertification and
accompanying loss of indemnification.

Again, I thank the City Attorney for bringing this item to our attention and look forward to working
with both the City Attorney and CPCI in the next few months regarding changes to the Policy and the
standardized bylaws.

ce: William Anderson, FAICP, Director, City Planning and Community Investment
Betsy McCullough, AICP, Deputy Planning Director, City Planning and Community Investment
Karen Heumann, Assistant City Attorney, City Attorney
Alex Sachs, Deputy City Attorney, City Attorney.



